
Agenda 
WRAC Mobility and Transportation Committee 

Wednesday, July 21, 2021 – 7:00 to 8:30 PM 
 https://westsidecouncils.com/meetings 

Join Zoom Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82312844370 | Meeting ID: 823 1284 4370 
One tap mobile: +16699009128,,82312844370# US |Dial by your location: +1 669 900 9128 US 
You must log into Zoom to join this meeting. Download the Zoom app: https://zoom.us/download 

For instructions on how to join a Zoom meeting: https://bit.ly/2yhhvGS 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call – Co-chairs Nancy Matson and Selena Inouye presiding
2. Adoption of the Agenda
3. Introductions and Public Comment for Items Not on the Agenda
4. Approval of Minutes and Volunteer Minutes Taker – minutes from June 16, 2021
5. Special Orders

a. Mobility and Transportation reports – Alek Bartrosouf CD 11 scheduled to attend
b. Cool Neighborhoods Program presentation – Melinda Gejer, StreetsLA

6. Old Business
a. Follow-up on pending MTC motions that have passed the WRAC Board:

• EV Charging Stations – passed by 4 NCs/CCs to date
• Telecommuting – passed by 5 NCs/CCs to date
• UCLA Campus stop for the Metro Sepulveda Transit Corridor Project

b. Discussion of the committee’s mission statement, goals and objectives
c. Further discussion regarding committee topic priorities

7. New Business
a. Motion regarding Cool Neighborhoods Program – Jay Ross
b. Discussion and possible action regarding topics of mutual interest between the WRAC 

MTC and LUPC Committees, i.e. STAP, TDM, TOCs, etc.
8. Reports (up to 5 minutes each)

a. Report regarding Metro (Steve Lantz)
b. Report regarding the StreetsLA Stakeholder Advisory Council (Adriana de la Cruz)

9. Future Meetings and Agenda Items
a. Solicit input from committee members about future agenda items
b. Next meeting Wednesday, August 18, 2021 at 7:00 PM

10. Public Comment and Announcements
a. Transportation Demand Management (TDM) Presentations

• Neighborhood Council Sustainability Alliance (NCSA)
o August 8, 6:30-8:30pm, More details coming soon at https://ww.ncsa.la

• PlanCheck NC - TBD
b. STAP Demonstrations in July - more information at https://streetsla.lacity.org/stap

11. Adjournment 

https://westsidecouncils.com/meetings
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82312844370
https://zoom.us/download
https://zoom.us/download
https://bit.ly/2yhhvGS
https://westsidecouncils.com/pending-motions/
https://westsidecouncils.com/motion/request-for-improved-signage-enforcement-re-ev-charging-stations/
https://westsidecouncils.com/motion/request-for-improved-signage-enforcement-re-ev-charging-stations/
https://westsidecouncils.com/motion/support-cf-20-0584-and-20-0498-incentives-to-work-from-home/
https://westsidecouncils.com/motion/support-cf-20-0584-and-20-0498-incentives-to-work-from-home/
https://planning.lacity.org/plans-policies/initiatives-policies/mobility
https://www.ncsa.la/


Draft Minutes 
WRAC Mobility and Transportation Committee 
Wednesday, June 16, 2021 – 7:00 to 8:30 PM 

 https://westsidecouncils.com/meetings 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call – Co-chairs Nancy Matson and Selena Inouye presiding
2. Adoption of the Agenda - Approved
3. Introductions and Public Comment for Items Not on the Agenda
4. Approval of Minutes and Volunteer Notetaker – Last minutes approved, Christopher takes

notes
5. Special Orders

a. Mobility and Transportation reports – Alek Bartrosouf CD 11 and Jay Greenstein CD 5
(when available)  - NOT PRESENT

b. Presentation from Dave Gallon, Chief Operating Officer of
Mocean Labs:

○ Launched carshare in West LA in April (on Sawtelle)
○ Created by Hyundai Motor Group; mobility laboratory
○ Oscillated between station-based and free-floating models. Free-floating means that you can park at any

metered space in Los Angeles for free

CarShare model
1. Dedicated to congestion relief
2. A complement to public transportation

○ How it works:
1. Download an app, go through eligibility and sign-up flow, book a vehicle, unlock and drive, return

to a “home zone”
2. Eligibility filters out e.g. people with texting and driving tickets

All hybrid-electric vehicles, some plug-in hybrids
Popular with New York transplants

○ All hybrid-electric vehicles, some plug-in hybrids
3 locations: Eagle Rock/Highland Park, DTLA, West LA (Sawtelle)

○ Looking at SaMo, Venice/Del Rey/Playa Vista, Westwood, Culver/Palms, Beverly Grove, Crenshaw
Corridor, University Park, Koreatown, Hollywood

1. A lot of it is dependent on council member support; council members want proof it doesn’t adversely
effect parking

○ 72-hour rental limit currently; would like to introduce 7-14 day rentals
○ Accept debit cards as an equity choice (versus credit card only), but that causes fraud problems
○ Charging infrastructure is a challenge

https://westsidecouncils.com/meetings


○ Want to offer a low-income rate, aligned with Metro’s low-income program
Pricing is pretty low; he went through it quite cheaply

1. Gas included (using a gas card in the car)
2. Insurance, cleaning, etc included
3. Clean the cars 4 times a week

Discussion points:

What is the expansion plan? (Andrew) – it will follow demand
Why is this different than similar programs that have failed previously? (Christopher) – they have
a 5 year window from Hyundai and don’t have to be profitable until then
Suggestions about explanatory videos for people new to the car (Nickie)
Are you introducing these into developments as well? (J. Ross) -- Yes, in some cases, which can
potentially allow them to build fewer parking spaces

  encourage transit use (Nancy) – many creative solutions tied to multiple modes of transit  
They would have to be immediately available at all times for this to work (Nickie) 
What’s your agreement with LADOT (Debbie) – they have permits they pay $1500/year for 
I hope this is also being used as first mile-last mile 

c. Follow-up on pending MTC motions that have passed the WRAC Board:
i.  EV Charging Stations
ii.  Telecommuting
iii. UCLA Campus stop for the Metro Sepulveda Transit Corridor Project (not yet

presented to full board)

EV Charging Stations and Telecommuting have support but need 8 council
members to support to pass WRAC.

d. Discussion of the committee’s mission statement, goals and objectives
6. New Business

a. Review results of Google Survey regarding committee topic priorities - take the survey
here: https://forms.gle/PPGyUDuFzyLfugx7A -- only 6 have taken this so far

b. Discussion about the City of Los Angeles' proposed Transportation Demand
 Management Program update  - we’ll see if we can get someone for future meeting

c. Discussion about the next round of public meetings regarding the Metro Sepulveda
 Transit Corridor Project

d. Discussion about meeting bi-monthly vs monthly and other meeting housekeeping
items.—WILL KEEP SCHEDULE AS IS

7. Reports (up to 5 minutes each)
a. Report regarding Metro (Steve Lantz) – NOT PRESENT
b. Report regarding the StreetsLA Stakeholder Advisory Council (Adriana de la Cruz) – street

furniture contractor selection continues. New reflective asphalt substitute introduced to
promote climate resiliency. J. Ross is interested in prioritizing this new material, tapped to
write future motion. It is going to be a slow rollout, starting in Studio City and prioritizing the
Valley.

8. Future Meetings and Agenda Items
a. Solicit input from committee members about future agenda items
b. Next meeting Wednesday, July 21, 2021 at 7:00 PM

9. Public Comment and Announcements - NOTHING
10. Adjournment

https://westsidecouncils.com/pending-motions/
https://westsidecouncils.com/motion/request-for-improved-signage-enforcement-re-ev-charging-stations/
https://westsidecouncils.com/motion/request-for-improved-signage-enforcement-re-ev-charging-stations/
https://westsidecouncils.com/motion/support-cf-20-0584-and-20-0498-incentives-to-work-from-home/
https://westsidecouncils.com/motion/support-cf-20-0584-and-20-0498-incentives-to-work-from-home/
https://forms.gle/PPGyUDuFzyLfugx7A
https://planning.lacity.org/plans-policies/initiatives-policies/mobility
https://planning.lacity.org/plans-policies/initiatives-policies/mobility
https://planning.lacity.org/plans-policies/initiatives-policies/mobility
https://www.metro.net/projects/sepulvedacorridor/
https://www.metro.net/projects/sepulvedacorridor/
https://www.metro.net/projects/sepulvedacorridor/


Mobility and Transportation Cmte. 

To: Nancy Matson and Selena Inouye, Co-Chairs 
Fr:  J. Ross, West L.A. Sawtelle representative
Date: Jun. 17, 2021 
Re: Motion: Request that BOE uses “cool asphalt” for paving 

Motion: The committee recommends that WRAC request that the BOE pave roads and 
sidewalks with “cool asphalt”, instead of regular asphalt/concrete material. 

Facts and background: 
1. A demonstration project was installed with a paved road / sidewalk section on

Marquerite St. and on 4400 Kraft St. in Studio City, at 3 locations in the San
Fernando Valley on 10 blocks (Canoga Park, Sun Valley and Pacoima), and a 2-
block stretch in South L.A.

a. https://www.canyon-news.com/mayors-cool-streets-la-program-repaves-
studio-city/121069

b. https://streetsla.lacity.org/marquerite-street-cool-pavement
2. The material is lighter, which allows it to reflect more sunlight and heat than dark

asphalt.

Findings and justifications: 
1. The material is just as or more durable than regular asphalt/concrete material.
2. Retention of less heat reduces the urban heat island effects.

https://www.canyon-news.com/mayors-cool-streets-la-program-repaves-studio-city/121069
https://www.canyon-news.com/mayors-cool-streets-la-program-repaves-studio-city/121069
https://www.canyon-news.com/mayors-cool-streets-la-program-repaves-studio-city/121069
https://streetsla.lacity.org/marquerite-street-cool-pavement


1 

Streets LA Advisory Meeting 
Thursday - July 15, 2021 
Adriana De La Cruz - Del Rey NC, Area Director Zone D 

New General Manager Keith Mozee spoke about his vision to move the Bureau forward and the Strategic Plan. There was a 
short presentation on new funding ($4 Million) received to repair the current bike lane (repair and maintenance program) and 
solicit feedback on how it can be improved, a group poll on how to create a SITE Selection and Evaluation process.

PANELISTS 

New General Manager KEITH MOZEE 

Assistant General Manager GREG SPOTTS 



1 

Design-Build Manager Sunil Rajpal 

Project Manager JAIME MUNOZ civil engineer 

Strategic Plan Highlights – Power Point 



1 



1 



1 



1 



1 



1 



1 



1 



 1 

 
 

 
 
Advisory Group in attendance (29) 

 



1 

February 2021 

It has been a privilege and honor to work with the Stakeholder Advisory Council members in the past 
year. Establishing the Stakeholder Advisory Council was a priority for me when I took over as GM of 
StreetsLA, because the Mayor and I share a vision for a government that operates with transparency and 
in partnership with the community. 

Your role as a community advisor is important to me and to StreetsLA’s success, and I cannot be more 
grateful for your tireless advocacy to ensure all Angeleno voices are heard. I look forward to our 
continued collaboration. 

It has been just over a year since we held our first meeting of the Stakeholder Advisory Council meeting--
a year like none other, as you well know! Throughout the pandemic, our essential work has never 
stopped, and I am proud of our accomplishments in the face of social and fiscal crises. I appreciate that 
you joined us in the experiment of taking our meetings online, and I have been pleased that this has 
enabled us to present more information to you and have a more frequent dialogue.  

I am optimistic about the coming year, and I have invited a few new members to join the Advisory 
Council. To those new members, I welcome you to this group of amazing men and women who are eager 
to impact the Los Angeles community, and I look forward to getting to know you individually. 

Sincerely and with gratitude, 
Adel Hagekhalil 


	WRAC MTC agenda 07 21 2021
	Agenda
	2. Adoption of the Agenda
	5. Special Orders
	7. New Business
	a. Motion regarding Cool Neighborhoods Program – Jay Ross
	b. Discussion and possible action regarding topics of mutual interest between the WRAC MTC and LUPC Committees, i.e. STAP, TDM, TOCs, etc.
	9. Future Meetings and Agenda Items
	10. Public Comment and Announcements
	a. Transportation Demand Management (TDM) Presentations
	 Neighborhood Council Sustainability Alliance (NCSA)
	o August 8, 6:30-8:30pm, More details coming soon at https://www.ncsa.la
	 PlanCheck NC - TBD

	June WRAC MTC 06 16 21 draft minutes
	Draft Minutes
	2. Adoption of the Agenda - Approved
	5. Special Orders
	6. New Business
	8. Future Meetings and Agenda Items
	9. Public Comment and Announcements - NOTHING

	Motion WRAC MTC Cool Asphalt 7 21 21
	7.15.21 BSS Advisory Council Meeting



